
TO: City Council 

FROM: John Doan, City Administrator 

DATE: January 18, 2022 

SUBJECT: Proposition No. 1 Tumwater School District No. 33 Replacement Capital Levy for 
Facility, Safety, and Instructional Technology Improvements 

 

 
1) Recommended Action: 

 
Conduct a public hearing and consider a motion in support of the Tumwater School District’s 
pending ballot proposition (Resolution No. 04-21-22) proposing a 4-year replacement levy.  

 
 

 
2) Background: 
 

The Thurston County Auditor’s information regarding the proposition is attached. Tumwater 
School District staff will present background information on the proposition at the hearing.  

 
 

 
3) Policy Support: 

 
Strategic Priority: Build a Community Recognized for Quality, Compassion and Humanity 

 
 

 
4) Alternatives: 
 

 Do not comment on the pending proposition 

 Oppose the proposition 
 
 

 
5) Fiscal Notes: 

 
There is no direct fiscal impact to the City.  

 
 

 
6) Attachments: 

 
A. Relevant section of the Thurston County Voters’ Pamphlet. 


